RE: Re: [MED29 MEDC] Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division

Council

sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

SE

Thu, 17 Oct 2024 12:55:43 PM +0530

To "med" <med@bis.gov.in>

MEDC
Below proposal is Approved

V.SEKAR

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 17 October 2024 12:21
To: sekarv <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: Rajneesh MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Fwd: Re: [MED29 MEDC] Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council

Dear Sir,

This is a gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email.
It is again kindly requested to accord your approval for sending the documents into printing.

S1. No. Doc. No. Title
1. MED 29 ‘Household Zig-Zag Sewing Machine/Head: Part 1 General Requirements’
(25846) [First Revision of IS 15449 (Part 1) : 2024]
2. MED 29 ‘Household Zig-Zag Sewing Machine/Head: Part 2 Accuracy
(25848) Requirements’ [First Revision of IS 15449 (Part 2) : 2024]
3. MED 29 ‘Household Zig-Zag Sewing Machine/Head: Part 3 Sewing Requirements’
(25849) [First Revision of IS 15449 (Part 3) : 2024]
4. MED 29 ‘Household Zig-Zag Sewing Machine/Head: Part 4 Durability
(25850) Requirements’ [First Revision of IS 15449 (Part 4) : 2024]
la/ Regards
YUY fddRt / Shubham Tiwari

M-I Ud IU fASRIP/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
it oA fdUT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR % &R1/Bureau Of Indian Standards

HIdd Hdq / Manak Bhawan,
9 §. TM. . AF1/9,B.S.Z Marg



mailto:med@bis.gov.in
mailto:sekar.v@bemlltd.in
mailto:hmed@bis.gov.in

T3 fawtt / New Delhi - 110002
SRHY : 011-23608289
'sc -Hd med@bis.gov.in

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Prasoon Yadav <prasoonyadav@bis.gov.in>

To: "sekar v"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: "Head MED"<hmed@bis.gov.in>

Date: Thu, 10 Oct 2024 11:14:51 +0530

Subject: Re: [MED29 MEDC] Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council
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

dTar/ Regards

R[HH fdarl / Shubham Tiwari

aSITﬁW-‘Eﬁ Td 3U fC=I®/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
gifAe SoNAARIT faUT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR A% &R1/Bureau Of Indian Standards

HIdd Hdq / Manak Bhawan,

9 §. TM. 9. AF/9,B.S.Z Marg

T fawelt / New Delhi - 110002

@XHIY : 011-23608289

3-7d med@bis.gov.in

---- On Tue, 08 Oct 2024 14:52:35 +0530 Mechanical Engineering Department
<med@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Our Ref: MED 29/1-59,60,61,62 08 10
2024
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mailto:med@bis.gov.in
mailto:med@bis.gov.in

Subject: Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division

Council.

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

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft standard
mentioned above finalized by the Chairperson, Sewing Machines Sectional Committee, MED 29 in
the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of
Mechanical Engineering Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as
possible recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.

A copy of the Authorization by the Sewing Machines Sectional Committee, MED 29 is also

enclosed.

Encl: As above

(K. Venkateswara Rao)
Sc. ‘F’/ Senior Director & Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)

Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 29/T-59,60,61,62 dated 08 10 2024.

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka-563115

APPROVED
(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)




